
WHO RECRUITS AT FGCU: GOVERNMENT
Company Name Address 1 City State

Zip 
Code

Website

Agency for Healthcare 
Administration

State of Florida, 2295 Victoria Ave. Ft. Myers FL 33901

AmeriCorps*NCCC 2231 South Hobson Ave Charleston SC 29405 http://www.americorps.gov/nccc

Big Cypress National Preserve 33100 Tamiami Trail E. Ochopee FL 34141 http://www.nps.gov/bicy/

Boca Raton Police Services 100 NW 2nd Ave. Boca Raton FL 33432 http://www.bocapolice.com

Bonita Springs Fire-Rescue 27490 Old 41 Rd. Bonita 
S i

FL 34135 http://www.bonitafire.org

Broward County Environmental 
Protection Department

115 South Andrews Avenue, Room 
A-240

Fort 
Lauderdale

FL 33020 http://www.broward.org

Carletha E. Griffin d/b/a C.E. 
Griffin & Associates

P.O. Box 61604 Fort Myers FL
33906-
1604

Census Bureau 12751 Westlinks Dr. #5 Fort Myers FL 33913 http://2010.census.gov/2010census/

Charlotte County Government 18500 Murdock Circle, Bldg. B109
Port 

Charlotte
FL 33948 http://www.charlottecountyfl.com

Chickasaw Nation Industries 5635 Jefferson NE Albuquerque NM 87109 http://www.chickasaw.com/careers

City of Bonita Springs 9101 Bonita Beach Road Bonita FL 34135 http://www.cityofbonitasprings.org

City of Cape Coral 1015 Cultural Park Blvd Cape Coral FL 33990 http://www.capecoral.net

City of Clearwater Florida 100 S. Myrtle Avenue Clearwater FL
33758-
4748

http://www.myclearwater.com



City of Fort Myers 1820 Hendry Street Fort Myers FL 33901 http://cityftmyers.com/recreation

CITY OF FORT MYERS 
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT 

AGENCY
1700 MEDICAL LANE FORT MYERS FL 33907

City of Miami 444 SW 2nd Ave Miami FL 33130 http://www.miamigov.com/employment

City of Naples 735 8th St S Naples FL 34102 http://www.naplesgov.com

City of Naples Airport Authority 160 Aviation Drive North Naples FL 34104 http://www.flynaples.com

City of Pasadena P.O. Box 672 Pasadena TX 77501 http://www.ci.pasadena.tx.us

City of Phoenix 200 West Washington Street Phoenix AZ 85003 http://phoenix.gov/intern
City of Sanibel 800  Dunlop Road Sanibel FL 33957 http://www.mysanibel.com

Collier County
Collier County CourtHouse, 3301 

Tamiami Trail East
Naples FL 34112 http://www.clerk.collier.fl.us

Collier Mosquito Control District 600 North Road Naples FL 34104 http://cmcd.org

Collier Soil and Water 
Conservation District

14700 Immokalee Road Naples FL 34120 http://www.collierswcd.org

Congressman Connie Mack
3301 Tamiami Trail E., Suite 105, 

Building F
Naples FL 34112 http://mack.house.gov

East County Water Control 
District

601 East County Lane Lehigh Acres FL 33936

Educational Data Systems, Inc. 4150 Ford Street Extension Ft. Myers FL 33916 http://www.edsincorporated.com

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission

888 First Street, NE Washington DC 20426

Fla. Dept. of Environmental 
Protection

2600 Blair Stone Rd., MS 3525 Tallahassee FL
32399-
2400

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/



Florida Department of 
Corrections

2601 Blairstone Road Tallahassee FL
32399-
2500

http://www.fldocjobs.com

Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection

3800  Commonwealth Blvd. MS 70 Tallahassee FL 32399 http://www.dep.state.fl.us/

Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection

2295 Victoria Avenue, Suite 364 Fort Myers FL 33902
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/south/default.ht

m
Florida Dept. of Law 

Enforcement
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 1 Fort Myers FL 33907

Florida Division of Alcoholic 
Beverages and Tobacco

4100 Center Point Drive, Suite 101 Fort Myers FL 33916

Florida House of 
Representatives

3301 East Tamiami Trail Naples FL 34112 http://www.myfloridahouse.gov

Florida Park Service 1843 S. Tamiami Trail Opsrey FL 34229
http://www.floridastateparks.org/americor

ps
FPMI 101 Quality Circle, Suite 110 Huntsville AL 35806 http://www.fpmisolutions.com

Hendry County Board of County 
Commissioners

P.O. Box 2340 LaBelle FL 33975 http://www.hendryfla.net

Internal Revenue Service 300 Lock Road
Deerfield 

Beach
FL 33442 http://www.jobs.irs.gov

Lee County Board of County 
Commissioners

2115 2nd Street Fort Myers FL 33915 http://www.lee-county.com

Lee County Clerk of Courts 2201 Second Street Fort Myers FL 33902 http://www.LeeClerk.org
Lee County Court 

Administration
1700 Monroe Street Fort Myers FL 33912 http://www.ca.cjis20.org

Lee County for Marco Rubio US 
Senate

2030 S. Douglas Rd Suite 105 Coral Gables FL 33134 http://www.marcorubio.com

Lee County Government
P.O. Box 398 ATT Human 

Resources
Ft. Myers FL 33902 http://www.lee-county.com

Lee County Parks and 
Recreation

3410 Palm Beach Blvd. Fort Myers FL 33916

Lee County Port Authority 11000 Terminal Access Road Fort Myers FL 33913 http://www.flylcpa.com



Lee County Sheriff's Office 14750 Six Mile Cypress Pkwy. Ft Myers FL 33912 http://sheriffleefl.org
Lee County Visitor & Convention 

Bureau
12800 University Drive, Suite 550 Fort Myers FL 33907 http://www.leevcb.com

Legislative Office of US Senator 
Mel Martinez

3301 East Tamiami Trail, Suite 223 Naples FL 34112 http://martinez.senate.gov/

Marion County Board of County 
Commissioners

601 SE 25th Avenue, Suite 100 Ocala FL 34471 http://www.marioncountyfl.org

National Park Service-Big 
Cypress National Preserve

33100 Tamiami Trail East Ochopee FL 34141 http://www.nps.gov/bicy

North Naples Fire Control and 
Rescue District

1885 Veterans Park Drive Naples FL 34109 http://www.northnaplesfire.com

Office of the State Attorney P.O. Box 399 Fort Myers FL 33913 http://www.sao.cjis20.org
Sarasota County 2817 Cattlemen Rd. Sarasota FL 34232

Seminole County Government 1101 East First Street Sanford FL 32771 http://www.seminolecountyfl.gov/

Social Security Administration
10100 Deer Run Farms Rd., Suite 

100
Fort Myers FL 33966 http://socialsecurity.gov

State Representative Gary 
Aubuchon

3501 Del Prado Boulevard, Suite 
305

Cape Coral FL 33904 http://www.myfloridahouse.gov

The City of Fort Myers 1820 Hendry Street Fort Myers FL 33901 http://www.cityftmyers.com

The SkillStorm Family of 
Companies

10105 Pacific Heights Blvd., Suite 
130

San Diego CA 92121 http://www.skillstorm.com

U.S. Census Bureau 2198 Princeton Street, 1st Floor Sarasota FL 34238 http://www.census.gov/2010censusjobs

U.S. Department of Labor-
OFCCP

1001Executive Center Drive Orlando FL 32803 http://www.dol.gov

U.S. Food and Drug 
Administration

555 Winderley Place, Suite 200 Maitland FL 32751

U.S. Probation 401 E. Jackson, Suite 3000 Tampa FL 33601 http://www.usprobation.com
U.S. Probation Office 501 E. Polk St., Rm 900 Tampa FL 33602 http://www.usprobation.com



U.S. Secret Service 2000 Main Street, Suite 804 Ft. Myers FL 33901 http://www.secretservice.gov
U.S. Senator Bill Nelson 2000 Main Street, Suite 801 Fort Myers FL 33901
United States Air Force 3500 East Fletcher, Suite 322 Tampa FL 33613 http://www.airforce.com

United States Air Force 2200 W. Eau Gallie Blvd Suite 100 Melbourne FL 32935 http://www.airforce.com

United States Secret Service 2000 Main Street, Suite 804 Fort Myers FL 33901 http://secretservice.gov

US Army 2225-A Winkler Ave. Ft. Myers FL 33901 http://goarmy.com

US Department of Commerce, 
Bureau of the Census

285 Peachtree Center Ave NE Atlanta GA 30303 http://www.census.gov/atlanta

USDA - Farm Service Agency
Lee-Charlotte FSA Office, 3434 
Hancock Bridge Parkway, Suite 

209C
Fort Myers FL 33903 http://www.fsa.usda.gov

Vocational Rehabilitation 2002 Old St. Augustine Road Tallahassee FL 32301 http://rehabworks.org
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